Tanya Conrad

From: John McGuire <jmcguire@innoveyance.com>
Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 12:07 PM

To: Tanya Conrad

Subject: RE: Verification of Employment for Anthony Gomez
Hi Tanya,

Yes

Best Regards,

John

John McGuire

INNOVEYANCE

C&M CONVEYOR + OHIO BLOW PIPE

Ohio Blow Pipe

446 E 131% Street

Cleveland, OH 44108

Phone: 216-681-7379 Ext. 3101
Fax 216-674-2346
jmcguire@innoveyance.com

THE TWO MATERIAL HANDLING LEADERS ARE NOW ONE COMPANY,
INNOVEYANCE

C&M Conveyor and Ohio Blow Pipe, have joined forces to offer a combined 130 years of experience and
innovation in delivering custom-engineered material handling and scrap systems and dust collection
solutions. The newly formed INNOVEYANCE capitalizes on synergies to provide exponential value for
customers to help create cleaner, safer, more productive operations.

Please note, we are now doing business as INNOVEYANCE but to keep it simple for our customer and supplier partners,
insurance certificates, mailing addresses, Tax Id’s, invoice and PO remissions, etc. are not changing so you can continue
to use “as-is” under the respective C&M Conveyor and Ohio Blow Pipe legal entities. During our naming transition you
may even continue to use the existing email addresses and they will be automatically forwarded. However, we
encouraged you to update your e-mail contact information as of now or within the next 30 days to
jmcguire@innoveyance.com

Please also note our AR & AP emails have also been updated to reflect these changes:
AR-OBP@innoveyance.com — All remittances for OBP

AP-OBP@innoveyance.com — All invoices for OBP
AR-CMC@innoveyance.com — All remittances for C&M
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AP-CMC@innoveyance.com — All invoices for C&M

While our name has changed, you can expect the same high quality engineered solutions and great service you’ve been
accustomed to from our experienced and dedicated staff. We invite you to watch our a video about INNOVEYANCE on

our new LinkedIn page. https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:6826952900032380928

As always, we appreciate your long standing loyalty and strive to maintain it in every transaction.

From: Tanya Conrad <tanya.conrad@tws.edu>

Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 11:25 AM

To: John McGuire <jmcguire@innoveyance.com>
Subject: Verification of Employment for Anthony Gomez

Hi John,
It was nice speaking with you today. Per our conversation, please respond with “yes” if the below is correct.

BUSINESS NAME: Ohio Blow Pipe Company

ADDRESS: 446 E. 131* Street

CITY, STATE AND ZIP: Cleveland, OH 44108

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 216-681-7379

START DATE: 08/06/2021

HRS WORKED PER WEEK: 40

SUPERVISOR NAME: not provided

HOURLY/ANNUAL SALARY: not provided

JOB TITLE: Production: Welder

JOB DESCRIPTION: Welding and installation of advanced air systems.
IS THE POSITION RELATED TO THE WELDING INDUSTRY: Yes

Thank you,

Tanya Conrad

Career Services Advisor
Cell: 904-238-1483
Office: 904-345-5594
Fax: 904-646-9956
tanya.conrad@tws.edu

Tulsa Welding School Jacksonville
3500 Southside Blvd., Jacksonville, FL 32216

s

SCHOOL®
JACKSONVILLE

TWS Jacksonville Core Values:
Integrity, Communication, Accountability, Respect, Excellence (“| CARE”)

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of StrataTech Education Group and/or its affiliates, are
confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this email is addressed. If you are
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Hi Emmal | heard you got hired at S&T. Congrats! Did they drug test you guys? Asking for some other
grads, lol. ~Jenna, TWS Careers

(539) 224-3666 - Sep 09, 2021 - 5:02 PM

» En

Haha yes they did

(539) 224-3666 - Sep 09, 2021 - 5:04 PM

Dang, lol, thank you! Can you let me know a bit more info for your grad file and so | can put you in that
drawing we're having soon? Start date, title, hourly pa

/, SUPErvisor name?

(539) 224-3666 - Sep 09, 2021 - 5:06 PM

o EH

Haah, | honestly dont know how | passed, they are pretty relaxed, and | started the Wednesday before
labor day weekend as a welder

(539) 224-3666 » Sep 09, 2021 - 5:10 PM
e JA

I'm really glad it worked out! Did they start you at $167

(539) 224-3666 « Sep 09, 2021 - 5:15 PM

o £H

$17 working from pm to 2 am

(539) 224-3666 - Sep 09, 2021 - 5:16 PM

e JA

Good deal, glad they started you off at more than $16. ;)

(539) 224-3666 + Sep 09, 2021 - 5:19 PM
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S & T Manufacturing Co Inc
Website Directions Save call
3.5 &%+ 6Google reviews

Metal fabricator in Rogers County, Oklahoma

Address: 17407 E Pine St, Tulsa, OK 74116
Hours: Open - Closes 3:30PM ~
Phone: (918) 234-4151

Suggest an edit - Own this business?

S&T Manufact.'ng

ping




	Gomez, Anthony M (GO20100427)
	Holland, Emma C (HO20099838)



